
Engineering Faculty Document No. 40-21 
December 17, 2020 

 

 
 

TO:  The Engineering Faculty 
 

FROM:  The Davidson School of Chemical Engineering 
 

RE:  Fast Track – Change in Requisites for CHE 34800 
 
The Faculty of the Davidson School of Chemical Engineering have approved the following changes. 
This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval. 

 
Course:   CHE 34800 Chemical Reaction Engineering      
 
Current Requisite:  Pre-requisite: CHE 21100 Minimum Grade of a C 
               Math Selective I: MA 26200 or MA 26500 Minimum Grade of D- 

Con-Current Requisite: CHM 26100 Minimum Grade of D-  
    

Proposed Requisite:  Pre-requisite: CHE 21100 Minimum Grade of a C 
                       Con-Current Requisite: Math Selective II: MA 26600 Minimum Grade of a C- 

                                                      or MA 30300 Minimum Grade of a C- 
                                                                                                                  or MA 36600 Minimum Grade of a C- 

      or ME 58100 Minimum Grade of a D- 
                                                                                                                  or MA 51400 Minimum Grade of a C- 
 

Reason:   Removed CHM 261 as a con-current requisite and Math Selective I as a pre-
requisite course. To ensure the students were adequately prepared, we have 
implemented Math Selective II as a con-current requisite which also coincides 
with the new Math Selective II options approved in EFD 39-17. Also added a 
minimum grade requirement in the math requisites to be consistent with the Math 
Department policy.  

 

 
______________________________ 
Sangtae Kim 
Jay and Cynthia Ihlenfeld Head of Chemical Engineering  
 


